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Malave, Erin f

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, September 17, 2010 2:40 PM
To: 'Mimi Stein, P.A!'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob

Subject: RE: Federal Identification Number change ' ‘[
i
Internet Access l

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Mimi Stein, P.A. [mailto: stemcpa@bellsouth net]

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 2:33 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Federal Identification Number change ‘

We are the accounting firm for Sy's Supplies Management Group Inc., document #P07000088439 The
taxpayer noticed on their copy of the 2010.C ate Annual Report thelr Federal Identification Number is

you,

Donna LaBounty
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